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	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202406125 - Project and Organizational Change Management for Medicaid Enterprise System Health PAS Modernization Process

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	September 10, 2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 17, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 24, 2024 no later than 11:59 PM, local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov



Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.

	[bookmark: _Hlk48905851]1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	 General
	Are the services required to be remote or onsite?

	
	Answer

	
	Most services can be delivered remotely. The State may request a kickoff meeting or other large milestone events to be in person.



	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	What is the budget for this project?

	
	Answer

	
	Budget is not published at this time.



	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	What is the preferred pricing structure for this project (e.g., time and materials, deliverables-based)?

	
	Answer

	
	Pricing structure should be deliverable/milestone based. Please see Appendix G of the RFP for the Cost Proposal Form.



	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is there an incumbent vendor or consulting provider for this work?

	
	Answer

	
	No.



	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is hourly billing required?

	
	Answer

	
	No, pricing structure should be deliverable/milestone based.



	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Are there any ongoing or planned parallel projects that might impact or be impacted by this modernization effort?

	
	Answer

	
	There is a potential for competing priorities that may/can be impacted by this effort.



	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	How does DHHS plan to monitor ongoing support and maintenance after the modernization is complete? Will this be handled internally, by the implementation vendor, or by a third party? What will the role of the PM and OCM vendor be?

	
	Answer

	
	Once the project is delivered and closed, we do not anticipate PM to transition into a support and management role.



	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	What is the current staffing level and structure of the DHHS team working on this project? How much involvement is expected from various departments or roles?

	
	Answer

	
	The State is still finalizing its staffing plan, with roles and responsibilities. The State anticipates having an executive steering committee, a core project team dedicating the majority of their time, and a broader project support team dedicating part of their time during different phases of the project. The project sponsor is the DHHS Office of MaineCare Services (OMS). Most, but not all, participants will be from Office of MaineCare Services; with some participants from various teams within DAFS. The executive steering committee will include representatives from the DHHS Commissioner's Office. There will be additional interested parties both internal and external to the State beyond those directly involved in the project who the project team will need to keep updated at different parts of the project.






	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Can Offshore or Nearshore resources be employed for any part of a proposer’s response?

	
	Answer

	
	All resources must be within the United States or Canada.



	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	3.	Submission Format – File 4
Page 16
	On this page it is stated that “Excel format preferred” which we are assuming is the embedded spreadsheet Cost Proposal in Appendix G. However, Appendix G in the RFP is in Word format and still requests information to be filled out. Please provide clarification, do we just need to submit the embedded spreadsheet?  

	
	Answer

	
	Please submit the budget form in an Excel file, and the Appendix G cover page filled out as a PDF.



	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Project Management – 1. General PM Support – i. 
Page 11
	“i. Prepare required Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) project Tall reports for review and submission by DHHS.”                                                                                                                                 Can the state please clarify what a project Tall report is?

	
	Answer

	
	This is a typo. The requirement should read: "Prepare required Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) project reports for review and submission by DHHS.”      



	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	A. Project Management – 2. Liaison to Implementation Vendor – j
Page 12
	"“j. Coordinate the development, validation, and approval of acceptance criteria  and facilitate the review and approval of System Integration Testing and User Acceptance Testing test results.”

Can the state clarify the PM involvement with SIT and UAT? Is the scope limited to only coordination and oversight activity?"

	
	Answer

	
	As stated in Part II, Section A, 2 “j. Coordinate the development, validation, and approval of acceptance criteria  and facilitate the review and approval of System Integration Testing and User Acceptance Testing test results.”




	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix C, pg. 27
	Does the client/project provided to fulfill the eligibility requirements in Part I, Section C (pg. 10) need to be one of the references listed in Appendix D?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.



	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Appendix F - 
C. Reports - Tables"
	There is a discrepancy in the names of the plans and reports in these tables when compared to the names of the sample plans requested for Attachments One (1) through Five (5). Can the State confirm that this was intentional?

	
	Answer

	
	This was intentional. Appendix F is to discuss how to meet scope of service requirements and the attachments are supplemental.



	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G
	The utilization of the terminology “Salaries” causes ambiguity in the duration of time being costed. Can the State confirm that salary is equivalent to the total cost of the contract for the resource?

	
	Answer

	
	That is correct, that is the line for total labor cost of the assigned resources.



	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Attachment Six (6)
Page 18"
	The Staffing Plan asks to include named key team members, such as Executive Sponsor, Overall Project Manager, and OCM Lead. Are these the minimum three (3) key positions required by the State?

	
	Answer

	
	These are examples of key team members. Provide all the key team members you expect are necessary.













	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C. Eligibility to Submit Bids
	Section states "Bidders must demonstrate at least five (5) years' experience in the last seven (7) years managing the implementation or major upgrade of a large Medicaid or other health care information technology system ...."                                                                                        As Gainwell is the Implementation Vendor and they would have this implementation management experience, can this qualification be revised to experience strategizing and supporting the implementation of a large Medicaid or other health care information technology system?

	
	Answer

	
	The requirement remains as stated in the RFP.



	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C. Reports Table 2, Page 13
	Is the Agency asking the vendor to bring other plans to the table, or does the State PMO already have plans?

	
	Answer

	
	The vendor is required to provide the plans using the State’s format and templates.



	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	D. Contract Term
	Does the DHHS require the services of the PM for the full period of Performance?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.



	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	D. Contract Term
	Does the DHHS require the services of the OCM Team for the full period of performance?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.



	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	File 2 – Page 16
	Is there a page limit for the responses?

	
	Answer

	
	No.




	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	File 2 – Page 17-18
	Does the State have a preferred template to respond to items 2 – 6, or should the response to these items be included after the third project in Appendix D template?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders may use their own forms/standards to provide this information in addition to Appendix D. Proposals must follow the outline in Part IV of the RFP and ensure all proposal information is clearly labeled.



	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	For Appendix F and the Budget form
	"We are unable to access them (when we click the icon, nothing happens). The forms read ""The Response to Proposed Services form may be obtained in a Word (.docx) format by double clicking on the document icon below."" 
Is the state able to provide these another way?"

	
	Answer

	
	These attachments will not open in the browser version of Word. Try opening the RFP in the desktop app and double clicking the icon of the embedded documents. 



	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	For the 5 years of experience
	Can we count total years based on project years even if the projects were performed simultaneously? For example - we have performed 2 large projects that total more than 5 years if counted independently (e.g., 3 years total on one and 3 years total on the other); the timing for these 2 projects overlapped so that the total calendar time from the start of one and of the other is less than 5 years. Can we count the time when projects were delivered concurrently in an additive manner or do the years for these projects need to be unique/non-concurrent?

	
	Answer

	
	Must be across a minimum of a 5-year span, in the past 7 years.



	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	I. A, pages 7-9
	Should the scope of the PMO and OCM support be restricted solely to the support necessary for the Health-PAS upgrade; or should it extend beyond the upgrade to all SMA MES projects?

	
	Answer

	
	Contract is limited to Health PAS Modernization.







	26
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	I.A, page 9
	The RFP indicates under Technical Assistance that the Bidder is expected to exclusively use laptops, user accounts, multi-factor authentication, virtual private network, and necessary applications, all provisioned by OIT. Will OIT be procuring physical laptops, or does OIT utilize a multi-factor authorization system, such as Duo, for the Bidder to use vendor issued laptops but access Maine email, SharePoint sites, etc.?

	
	Answer

	
	The State will provide devices and all relevant accounts, VPNs, etc.



	27
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A, page 11
	Does DHHS have a PMO that the vendor will be accountable to?

	
	Answer

	
	This contract will be held by DAFS's Project Management Office and will be accountable to them.



	28
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A, page 11
	Will DHHS designate a State Project Manager for the vendor to work and collaborate with?

	
	Answer

	
	No, this will be in place of a SOM Project Manager, and support will be provided by the PMO Directors Office.



	29
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A.1.i, page 11
	The RFP states “Prepare required Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) project Tall reports for review and submission by DHHS.” Could additional information be shared related to these reports, such as quantity of reports, frequency of submission, and project management expectations on specific services (creation, tracking, review, etc.) involved in the preparation?

	
	Answer

	
	This is a typo. Please see Question 11. 

Generally, CMS requires a regular project status report related to milestones, risks, issues, and funding. The awarded bidder will be responsible for tracking report due dates, drafting reports, and ensuring timely State review and State submission.







	30
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	II.A.2, page 12
	The RFP states “Coordinate the development, validation, and approval of acceptance criteria and facilitate the review and approval of System Integration Testing and User Acceptance Testing test results.” Will the State share the library of test cases and sample data in validating upgrades to ensure SIT and UAT aligns with requirements, and business policies and processes?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.



	31
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	n/a
	Does the SMA have existing tools and technology they expect the selected vendor to provide outside of the basic Microsoft Office package? 

	
	Answer

	
	Not at this time.



	32
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 11, item b.i “General PM Support”
	How does DHHS envision the governance structure for this project? Are there specific steering committees or decision-making bodies already in place?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, there will be a decision-making bodies in place. The Executive steering committee will be formed as suggested by the completion of the Project Charter.



	33
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 12, “Liaison to IV&V vendor”
	Will the IV&V vendor be in place prior to the start of this Project & Organizational Change Management contract?

	
	Answer

	
	It is expected that the IV&V contract will start after the award for this RFP.



	34
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 12, items j and k “Liaison to Implementation Vendor”
	What is the plan for testing the modernized system? Will there be a pilot phase or a phased rollout?

	
	Answer

	
	To be determined by the implementation vendor in consultation with the State. We are planning for a full implementation, followed by a stabilization period.



	35
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 14, "Training Plan"
	How many training sessions does the State anticipate the vendor needing to support scheduling and other logistical support?

	
	Answer

	
	To be determined by the implementation vendor and the State as part of the initial project planning, and subject to revision as needed later in the project.



	36
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 14-15, "Reports"
	Will the vendor be required to use established PMO templates for project management related project plans, reports, and deliverables?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.



	37
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Page 22, Part VI, Section A “Contract Document”
	According to the RFP, “All exceptions will be negotiated between the awarded Bidder(s) and the State.”  At what stage during the RFP process should the Bidder submit its requested changes and/or additions to the terms and conditions of the IT Service Contract to the State for consideration?

	
	Answer

	
	This occurs during the contracting phase after awarding of the RFP.



	38
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 2: Section A.4: Project Management, Page 12
	Please clarify the scope of “Inclusion of Additional Technical Services Activities”

	
	Answer

	
	As needed.












	39
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Part I Introduction
Section C, 
Page 10"
	The RFP states: “Bidders must demonstrate at least five (5) years’ experience in the last seven (7) years managing the implementation or major upgrade of a large Medicaid or other health care information technology system in order to be eligible to submit a bid under this RFP”                                             Does the total of 5 years apply to both the Prime contractor and subcontractors or the Prime contractor alone? If the former, please clarify the distribution of experience.

	
	Answer

	
	The Primary Bidder must have 5-years of experience in the last 7 years.



	40
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I Section C, pg. 10
	For this requirement, “Bidders must demonstrate at least five (5) years’ experience in the last seven (7) years managing the implementation or major upgrade of a large Medicaid or other health care information technology system in order to be eligible to submit a bid under this RFP,” does a single engagement have to meet all criteria or can multiple projects with the same client or with multiple clients be culminated to fulfill the 5 year minimum years of experience?

	
	Answer

	
	No, multiple engagements can satisfy this requirement if they meet the 5-year minimum in the last 7 years.



	41
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Section A
	Can DHHS provide the State staffing plan for this project? Specifically, we would like to know the State staff allocated for each project component and their respective roles.

	
	Answer

	
	The State is still finalizing its staffing plan, with roles and responsibilities. The State anticipates having an executive steering committee, a core project team dedicating the majority of their time, and a broader project support team dedicating part of their time during different phases of the project. The project sponsor is the DHHS Office of MaineCare Services (OMS). Most, but not all, participants will be from Office of MaineCare Services; with some participants from various teams within DAFS. The executive steering committee will include representatives from the DHHS Commissioner's Office. There will be additional interested parties both internal and external to the State beyond those directly involved in the project who the project team will need to keep updated at different parts of the project.






	42
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Part I, Section A 
Part II, Section A, item 2"
	Can DHHS provide a list of the formal deliverables for which the Implementation Vendor Gainwell Technologies is responsible as part of the modernization effort?

	
	Answer

	
	We will provide this at the start of the project.



	43
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Section A Current State
	As Gainwell is the Implementation Vendor are they allowed to bid on the PM/OCM RFP as well?  

	
	Answer

	
	No.



	44
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II A. Project management (PM)
	Does the DHHS expect the Vendor to provide only 1 FTE for the Project management Scope of work?

	
	Answer

	
	We expect a sufficient number of FTEs based your estimation of the scope of work.



	45
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II A. Project management (PM)
	Does the DHHS expect the primary Project Manger to be assigned full time?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.



	46
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II A. Project management (PM)
	Would the DHHS be open to a vendor providing the equivalent of 1 FTE with 2 resources?

	
	Answer

	
	We expect a sufficient number of FTEs based your estimation of the scope of work.




	47
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II B. Organizational Change Management 2. Training Plan
	How many staff does the DHHS expect to be trained?

	
	Answer

	
	We currently estimate 50-75 DHHS and DAFS staff will need training.



	48
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II B. Organizational Change Management 2. Training Plan
	How many functional area does the DHHS expect to be trained?

	
	Answer

	
	Approximately 11.



	49
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II B. Organizational Change Management 2. Training Plan
	What external parties does the DHHS expect to be trained?

	
	Answer

	
	The State expects to require documentation for, communication to, and possibly limited training for MaineCare enrolled providers regarding updates to the provider portal. The State expects to require documentation for and communication to MaineCare members regarding updates to the member portal.



	50
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Part II Scope of Services to be Provided
A.2.k.
Page 12"
	The RFP states that as the liaison to the implementation vendor the PM vendor will “Ensure that the Implementation Vendor develops a comprehensive testing plan that is acceptable for DHHS and adheres to general accepted best practice.” Can the state confirm that the PM/OCM vendor is not liable for any errors in testing by the Implementation Vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	No answer at this time.



	51
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Part II Scope of Services to be Provided
B.1.e
Page 12"
	The RFP states: “A plan to monitor the efficacy of new business processes after initial Go-Live of the modernized system and to continue update business processes as needed.” Please provide the anticipated Go-Live date of the new system and anticipated post Go-live support timeline.

	
	Answer

	
	We anticipate that the project will include 21 months of design, development, and implementation followed by 3 months of stabilization.



	52
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Scope of Services to be Provided
B.2.
Page 13
	Is the PM/OCM vendor expected to attend and/or facilitate the training by the Implementation Vendor? If yes, is in-person attendance expected?

	
	Answer

	
	Identified in Part II, B, 2



	53
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 1 Page 11
	Will DHHS provide access to these tools, or is the vendor expected to provide licenses?

	
	Answer

	
	Will be provided on state issued devices.



	54
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 1 Page 11
	What are the client’s expectations for project documentation storage and retrieval? Are there preferred platforms (e.g., Microsoft Teams, SharePoint)?

	
	Answer

	
	Teams and SharePoint









	55
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 1 Page 11
	What are the existing internal project meetings, and what are the key deliverables for each meeting (e.g., agendas, minutes)?

	
	Answer

	
	The vendor will be expected to recommend appropriate meeting frequency, type, and cadence based on the needs of the project



	56
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 1 Page 11
	Are there any specific preferences for the PM methodologies (e.g., Agile, Waterfall) that the client prefers for the project?

	
	Answer

	
	The methodology should fit to context of the deliverable and the resources available.



	57
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 1 Page 11
	Are there any existing risk management frameworks the client prefers to follow?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. Vendors would need to follow the standard SOM project management risk management policies and frameworks.



	58
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 1 Page 11
	What level of assistance is expected in developing documentation for Federal funding requests?

	
	Answer

	
	The State has approved federal funding for the project. Should the State need to update its request, the awarded bidder may need to support the State in developing this update. The awarded bidder will also help keep the State on track for this submission.










	59
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 2 Page 11
	What role should the vendor play in managing the client relationship with the Implementation Vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	DHHS will manage its own relationship with the implementation vendor. DHHS may request feedback from the awarded bidder.



	60
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 2 Page 12
	What is the scope of existing system customizations, and how should these be documented?

	
	Answer

	
	This is to be determined by the implementation vendor, see page 8 of the RFP.



	61
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 2 Page 12
	What specific minimum standards must be met to enable the Go-Live decision?

	
	Answer

	
	Not available at this time.



	62
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II Section A Group 2 Page 12
	What criteria are considered acceptable for System Integration Testing (SIT) and User Acceptance Testing (UAT)?

	
	Answer

	
	No answer at this time.



	63
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section A.2: Liaison to Implementation Vendor, Page 11
	While the selected vendor role is responsible for coordinating, ensuring, and facilitating testing of the system, it should be noted that the selected vendor will not be performing hands-on system testing tasks. Can you please confirm this?

	
	Answer

	
	Correct.



	64
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B, Page 12
	Does the agency expect the vendor to execute the Organizational Change Management (OCM) plan they develop, or is the plan intended to be handed over for the agency to implement?

	
	Answer

	
	Stated in Part II, Section B, 1



	65
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.2: Training Plan, Page 13
	Which project role is responsible for implementing training plans for services outside the Implementation Vendor's solution?

	
	Answer

	
	As stated in Part II, section B, 2, the provider will support the implementation vendor with developing and executing the training plan. This should come out in the development phase of this effort.



	66
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.2: Training Plan, Page 13
	"“Training Plan Support the Implementation Vendor’s development and execution of training plans for DHHS identified users and Maine Care enrolled providers” 

How many users and roles are anticipated for this effort?"

	
	Answer

	
	We currently estimate 50-75 DHHS and DAFS staff will need training. We have not yet defined specific training roles.



	67
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II. Section 2, Page 11
	Who is the IV&V vendor?

	
	Answer

	
	RFP for the IV&V has not been released yet, but is expected to in the coming weeks.



	68
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III, Section 1a,
	Appendix E refers to Submitted Questions. Should the proper reference be Appendix H?

	
	Answer

	
	Correct, this should be Appendix H.



	69
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Part IV 
Section III – Subsection 1
Page 18"
	In the table of “Required Attachments Related to Proposed Services” can the state clarify what is meant by “Sample”? Is the requirement a totally filled in draft of all the listed artifacts or a description of the outline and topics to be discussed in each?

	
	Answer

	
	Sample is an example of your organization's version of these plans/documents.



	70
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Part IV 
Section III 
Subsection 1
Page 19"
	The RFP states “Attachments 1 – 6 must be included in numerical order, as part of File 3, as outlined in PART III “Submitting the Proposal” of this RFP.  These attachments will be reviewed and evaluated by the Department’s evaluation team under the Proposed Services section of this RFP.” Can each attachment for File 3 be sent as a separate email to ensure file size capacity is not an issue?

	
	Answer

	
	Each attachment should be separate and labeled. Example: Attachment #1: Sample PM Plan, including Project Governance and PM Methodology



	71
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	"Part IV
Section II
Subsection 1
Page 17"
	Do the three project examples need to come from the Prime contractor or can they come from the Prime and subcontractors? If the latter, please provide the distribution (e.g., at least two projects from the Prime).

	
	Answer

	
	These need to come from the submitter, not subcontractors.



	72
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part VI Section A, pg. 22; Appendix E, pg. 30
	Part VI, Section A of the RFP states that only the awarded Bidder will be required to execute an IT Service Contract. Please confirm that Appendix E, Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Statement (Appendix E) does not need to be submitted as part of the RFP response.

	
	Answer

	
	Correct. 






	73
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Proposal Submission Deadline – page 1
	Will the state consider a 2-week extension to the proposal submission deadline considering the short amount of time between the question due date and current submission deadline?

	
	Answer

	
	Not at this time.



	74
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What OCM resources will the Implementation and Third-Party vendors provide – if any?

	
	Answer

	
	The provider will be responsible for OCM resources. Part II, B, 2 of the RFP explains what the implementation vendor will be responsible for.



	75
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What is the current learning management system leveraged to organize, deliver, and facilitate training to impacted stakeholders?

	
	Answer

	
	No answer at this time.



	76
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	Which executive will take the role of Program Sponsor for this initiative?

	
	Answer

	
	The DHHS Office of MaineCare Services is the project sponsor.



	77
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	Are there other parallel initiatives or calendar considerations that could impact stakeholder availability that need to be considered?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. If and as competing priorities could affect the success of this project, we expect the awarded bidder to document them as part of the risk management plan.






	78
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What departments, stakeholder groups, or State of Maine partners are assumed to be impacted by this initiative?

	
	Answer

	
	Most of the affected users are within DHHS, in the Office of MaineCare Services, with other affected users from various teams within DAFS. There will be some user interface/user experience impact to MaineCare providers and members via changes to the provider and member portals. Other offices within DHHS will be interested in the progress of the project insofar as it affects their ability to implement their own projects that rely on MIHMS.



	79
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	In what platform will the program team members centralize and store program-related documentation?

	
	Answer

	
	Currently, SharePoint is the preferred option as the state already leverages it for centralized documents for teams.



	80
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What specific business processes are assumed to be impacted by this initiative?

	
	Answer

	
	We anticipate possible changes to business processes related to the following functional areas: general user interface for multiple types of users, member module, provider module, prior authorization, claims processing/resolution, configuration, financial, testing, drug rebate, and EDI. We expect the implementation vendor to provide information about specific business processes.



	81
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What roles will the State of Maine resources assume as a part of this program (will there be any State of Maine dedicated program resources)

	
	Answer

	
	The State is still finalizing its staffing plan, with roles and responsibilities. The State anticipates having an executive steering committee, a core project team dedicating the majority of their time, and a broader project support team dedicating part of their time during different phases of the project. The project sponsor is the DHHS Office of MaineCare Services (OMS). Most, but not all, participants will be from Office of MaineCare Services; with some participants from various teams within DAFS. The executive steering committee will include representatives from the DHHS Commissioner's Office. There will be additional interested parties both internal and external to the State beyond those directly involved in the project who the project team will need to keep updated at different parts of the project.



	82
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What is the assumed availability of State of Maine stakeholder resources throughout the program?

	
	Answer

	
	See Question 81.



	83
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	In what format are all targeted current state processes documented and how will they be made available?

	
	Answer

	
	Not available at this time.



	84
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	How would you describe the State of Maine’s internal OCM capabilities?

	
	Answer

	
	The Office of MaineCare Services does not have an OCM team. OMS has a few venues for cross-office communication about large upcoming projects and changes but not a standard OCM process.



	85
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What State of Maine Training resources are available to support design, development and content organization as needed?

	
	Answer

	
	The Office of MaineCare Services does not have a training team.



	86
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Page 18
	What State of Maine communication resources are available to support organization-wide and external communication as required by the program?

	
	Answer

	
	The Office of MaineCare services has a Communications team. They may be able to advise on or send certain communications depending on the audience, but we expect that the awarded bidder will develop the Communications plan.



	87
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Table – Requirement Attachments, Page 18
	Are there any existing plans or artifacts that the agency wants the vendor to build upon, or should the vendor come prepared with new plans and strategies tailored to the project’s needs?

	
	Answer

	
	See Part II, A, 1 of the RFP.



	88
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Table – Requirement Attachments, Page 18
	The Agency didn’t mention standard PMP plans such as the project charter, scope, requirements, design, issue, quality, cost, test management plan, etc.. Were these omitted intentionally or are they assumed to be part of the project management plan.

	
	Answer

	
	These are assumed to be part of the PM plan.



	89
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Table – Requirement Attachments, Page 18
	Does the agency require a single project manager, or is the Agency looking for a full project management team to support the initiative? This will help in determining the level of effort and resources needed.

	
	Answer

	
	We expect sufficient number of FTEs based your estimation of the scope of work.



	90
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section III, Table – Requirement Attachments, Page 18
	Will additional artifacts be required other than those listed in the Required Attachments Related to Proposed Services?

	
	Answer

	
	Part IV, section 3, 1 describes the required documents for submission.
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